

CHRISTOPHER TURCO

1266 Tavistock Drive
Burlington, Ontario
L7P 2N5
(905) 319-0019

Career Goals

To further my work experience in the auto body repair/painter field, and to gain as much hands-on experience in the auto body repair field. To complete any task necessary or requested that would help me gain the skills and experience to fulfill my goal of becoming an auto body repair technician.

Education

- Grades 9-11 – Assumption Catholic Secondary School, Burlington, ON
- Grade 12 – Currently attending and completed first semester with an 82% average – Robert Bateman High School, Burlington, ON

Employment History

August, 2007 to Present

KFC

Burlington, ON

- Working cash
- Taking customer orders, filling orders and cooking
- Clean-up of work space, front of restaurant and kitchen

Sept. 2007 to Present

Carstar

Burlington, ON

- Co-op placing
- Sanding, preparation work, prime and paint and various minor repairs

Sept., 2006 – Jan., 2007

Discovery Ford

Burlington, ON

- Co-op placing
- Sanding, changing bumpers and various minor repairs
- Washing cars and general clean-up of garage

2002/2005

Grass Cutting/Snow Shovelling

Burlington, ON

- Distributed flyers to build up clientele
- 1 regular lawnmower customer (weekly)
- Canvassing door-to-door during summer and winter to offer services

Awards

- 2008 Regional Skills Competition – Placed 2nd in painting and preparation work

Activities and Interests

- 3 years of guitar lessons (including bass, electric and acoustical)

References

Mr. R. Postma
OYAP Teacher
Robert Bateman High School
Burlington, Ontario
Tel: (905) 632-5151

Mr. John Hido (reference attached)
Discovery Ford
5135 Fairview Street
Burlington, Ontario
Tel: (905) 333-3423



December 21, 2006

Letter of reference for Christopher Turco

To Whom It May Concern:

Christopher worked for me in the fall and winter of 2006- 2007 during his co-op placement with school. He has shown himself to be pleasant and helpful in many areas.

He comes looking for and asking for things to do. A refreshing change compared to some of the co-op students that we have had in the past.

Although he is young and lacking in any real skills, he always has a smile and a good attitude. He performed many job functions and assisted the technicians without having to be asked and with little guidance. He is eager to learn and has good retention of what he has learned. Based on the time he has spent with us I would not hesitate to recommend him to a prospective employer as I believe he would be an asset to the company.

Sincerely

*John Hido
Body Shop Mgr.*

DISCOVERY COLLISION INC.
9002 ISO Registered
5135 Fairview Street, Burlington, Ontario L7L 4W8
Phone: (905) 333-3423 Fax: (905) 333-6752
website: discoverycollision.com
e-mail: jhido@nas.net
